

CHRISTOPHER E. KRAMBEER

PROFILE

An experienced truck driver with a Class A license including HAZMAT, doubles/triples, and tanker endorsements. Professional driving skills resulting in a clean driving record. Qualities include being self driven, diligent, patient, and dedicated. Proficient in working independently or as a team player.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Kraft Foods (2007-Present) Addison, IL

Driver

Duties include delivery of Nabisco products to various grocery stores in northern Illinois and northern Indiana. Responsible for maintaining proper paperwork, inputting delivery status into computer, completing proper DOT paperwork.

Alexander Lumber Co. (2004-2007) Crystal Lake, IL

Driver

Responsibilities included loading and unloading trucks; pulling materials to build lumber loads; completion of necessary paperwork and C.O.D.s; delivery of materials to various job sites throughout Northern Illinois and Wisconsin.

BFI Waste Systems (2002-2004) Aurora, IL

Driver

Tasks included collection of residential refuse and recycle; complete necessary paperwork; and C.O.D.s.

TC Transportation (2001-2002) Crystal Lake, IL

Driver

Primary functions included completion of necessary paperwork; delivery of steel, miscellaneous building materials, and drywall from supplier to various retailers in the tri-state area.

JEH/Eagle Supply Inc. (2000-2001) Lake Zurich, IL

Driver, Assistant Warehouse Manager

Duties included order pulling; delivery of roofing materials; completing proper paperwork. Assist in managerial duties; including dispatching, ordering of materials, order entry, customer service, and supervising six employees in different tasks.

Alexander Lumber Co. (1998-2000) Crystal Lake, IL

Driver

Responsibilities included loading and unloading trucks; pulling materials to build lumber loads; completed necessary paperwork and C.O.D.s; delivery of materials to various job sites throughout Northern Illinois and Wisconsin.

EDUCATION

Star Truck Driving School (1998) Bensenville, IL

Received necessary training to achieve a Class A Commercial Drivers License.

Triton College (1990-1991) River Grove, IL

Attended Computer Service Technician courses.

Harper College (1989) Palatine, IL

Studied general and computer aided design courses.

INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES

Den Leader for a local Cub Scout Pack

Member of the Knights of Columbus

Board member for the Illinois Chapter of the Prader-Willi Syndrome Association

